
From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 9/26/2012 5:44:32 PM

Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Availability Friday?

Tom-1 would like to find out if you would have availability to meet Friday. I am hopeful 
that I will have an offer to present to PG&E on Friday. Please send me some times 
that would work. I do not intend to bring the cast of thousands from our side. It would 
be a single representative from each party that joins in the offer (perhaps 2 from 
CPSD) and would hope for a similar set from PG&E. I should know more tomorrow to 
loop back with you.

Michelle Cooke

Director of Administrative Services

California Public Utilities Commission

415 703 2163

415 987 1184

mlc@cpuc.ca.gov
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